
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the 
needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services, or provide a video link for meetings. For 
additional information to request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224, 

525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521.  

AGENDA NOTICE (4/26/2024) 

THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON  
THURSDAY, MAY 2, 2024, AT 5:00 P.M. AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 

1) Call to Order.
2) Roll Call.
3) Approval of minutes
4) Public Hearings, discussion and possible action on the following agenda item(s):

a) Rotary Square sidewalk modification – Sidewalk addition east/west from building to First Street/
Holperin's; addition of  railings across back sidewalk.

b) Thad Beversdorf is requesting a conditional use permit to remodel a structure to house a multi-
family housing development at 115 S. Third Street, Eagle River, computer number 221-660-02, in
accordance with Chapter 106, Article VI, Division 5, Sec 106-414 Uses permitted by conditional
grant, (1) Multi-Family Dwellings (3 or more units), and (2) Mixed use developments not qualifying
as being permitted by right. The property, zoned as Office Residential, is described as: LOT 2
18CS131 LOTS 7-14 BLK 1 ORIGINAL PLAT EAGLE RIVER PRT NW NE.

5) Adjournment

Robin Ginner, City Administrator 





 

March 7, 2024 
 
A meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 5:00pm by Mayor Jeff 
Hyslop 
 
Roll Call: Adam Grassl, John Hletko, Kim Schaffer, Mike Adamovich, and Deb Brown. Also in attendance; 
Robin Ginner, Steve Garbowicz, and Becky Bolte  
 
Motion by Grassl, 2nd by Adamovich to approve the minutes of the 1/4/24 meeting as presented.   
Carried, all.  
 
Tamarack Street: Update of findings requested by Planning Commission regarding Discontinuance of a 
portion of West Tamarack Street.  
Ginner presented written answers to questions from the 1-4-2024 Planning Commission meeting.   
Written responses from Attorney Garbowicz indicated he was making sure the discontinuance was going 
to move forward before pursuing the quit claim deed with Goldsworthy.  Garbowicz response advised 
that if we were to discontinue the entire street, the entire discontinuance process would have to start 
again from the beginning.  Garbowicz response advised if the development does not happen, he didn’t 
believe he could make a discontinuance of street contingent on some event occurring and for future 
land sales of this strip, the process for discontinuing a strip of land would be the same. Garbowicz 
response advised that it was not recommended to continue requesting DOT involvement, citing the DOT 
received notice of the hearing and chose not to attend.  Phil Kriesel of MSA worked with Ginner on the 
question of: If a West Tamarack Road project was a viable project. Kriesel response advised that while 
the road could be built, it is not recommended by MSA due to financial and topography feasibility.  
The petitioner, Carl Ruederbush, was present with Mayor Hyslop asking if he had a site plan with 
Ruederbush stating he had no plan to do anything at this time, his interest is for future development 
and flexibility.  Mayor Hyslop stated there are different avenues for vacation and recommended we 
pursue the quit claim deed so the property doesn’t revert back to Charlie Goldsworthy.  Garbowicz 
spoke to the property being used as a recreational trail and Mayor added there is a major storm sewer 
located there.  Brown recommended approaching Goldsworthy for the quit claim deed. Mayor asked to 
consider if there is a potential for city use, as once it’s gone, it’s gone forever, stating the first step 
would be to get the quit claim deed from Goldsworthy and go from there.  Garbowicz spoke on the 
concern from the Sno-Eagles for easement on the deed.  Mayor Hyslop recapped that the Commission 
would like to hold off on the discontinuance again until the city obtains the quit claim deed and then 
address if the discontinuance is needed or not, no action taken. 
 
Control of Dogs and Cats: Draft changes to Chapter 10 Animals, Section 10-4 Control of dogs and cats 
of municipal code. Issue referred to the Planning Commission from the City of Eagle River Common 
Council for consideration and recommendation development.  Garbowicz presented that unleashed 
and not under control dogs are bringing jury trials and expense to City.  The presented changes give the 
City Attorney more control when he must go to court on animal-related cases.  Discussion on whether to 
include electronic leashes. Garbowicz stated that in court and in front of a judge, the Ordinance should 
have no room for interpretation such as how far an electronic leash works. Laux proposed an alternate 
re-write of the Ordinance based on zones within the City. Hyslop stated the ordinance already accounts 
for different areas/zones, with dog rule signage on public property. Laux expressed support for 
electronic leashes being included in the code. Presented changes include the removal of cats from 
Section 10-4 with Garbowicz stating that cats should remain part of the Ordinance. Motion by Grassl, 2nd 
by Mayor Hyslop to recommend to City Council the revised section 10-4 with main addition to existing 



 

code being the words physical leash and under immediate control and vicinity of the owner and restoring 
all references to cats back to original code. Discussion again on physical or electronic leashes with 
Garbowicz recommending not including electronic leashes. The changes from originally presented 
changes to Section 10-4 (a)(b)(e) were read into record by Clerk:  
 
Sec. 10-4 – Control of dogs and cats 
 
(a) At large. No person shall permit any dog or cat to be at large in the city at any time. A dog or cat is at 
large when the animal is on any public street, alley, park or other public grounds, or when otherwise off 
the premises occupied by the owner or person who has custody of such dog or cat and is not constrained 
by a physical leash and within immediate control and vicinity of the owner or the person who has custody 
of such dog or cat. 
 
(b) Prohibition against animals in public grounds and facilities. No owner or person having control of any 
dog, cat or other animal shall permit such dog, cat or other animal to enter into or be upon any public 
park, school grounds, public building or other public grounds unless such animal is physically leashed and 
within the immediate control and vicinity of the owner or custodian of the animal, and where the public 
grounds and facilities are not otherwise signed prohibiting animals. 
 
(d) Exhibition and amusement. Notwithstanding any restrictions or prohibitions contained in this section, 
individuals or companies possessing animals of any kind and any number kept for exhibition or 
amusement purposes, temporarily, by a carnival or circus offering exhibitions within the city limits must 
obtain a permit through the City of Eagle River to exhibit said animals. All animal defecation shall be 
cleaned up and removed by the owners and/or operators of such circus or carnival. 
 
(e) Exceptions. The provisions of this section shall not be applicable to any service animal owned or 
controlled by any disabled person or law enforcement. Service animals are not exempt from being 
physically leashed and within immediate control and vicinity unless the work of the animal requires that 
they be un-leashed; however, the animal must always be within the immediate control of the owner or 
person who has custody of the animal. 
 
Motion carried on a roll call vote, Ayes:  Grassl, Hyslop, Schaffer, Adamovich   Nays: Hletko, Brown 
 
Motion by Hletko, 2nd by Grassl to adjourn at 6:35pm. 
 
         Becky J Bolte – Clerk 



1

Robin Ginner

From: warner russell <warnerrussell@att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:45 PM
To: Robin Ginner; Jed Lechleitner; Karen Margelofsky; Kevin McGuire; Jeremy Oberlander
Subject: Proposed Sidewalks and Railing
Attachments: 2024-04-17 Railings Rev 01.pdf

Hi all attached is a rendition of the back of the pavilion on the square by Kevin McGuire. 
 
This drawing is to be presented at the planning commision on May 2 for possibly adding sidewalks to the back of the 
property for easy access from the rear of the building and seperate the gravel from the turf. 
 
Note with stairs on the West side of building are needed to makeup the 14" elevation and small ramp away from the 
building to the East side to make up th 6" elevation connecting first street sidewalk. 
 
Also you can see the added railing for safety that we are working on with AWI, Advanced Welding Institute for cost of 
materials.   
 
 
 
Warner C Russell Owner 
 
Junior Firefighter Promotions L.L.C. 
 
Firefighter Owned & Operated Since 2011 
 
Office 847-508-2914   9am - 4pm   Mon - Fri. 
 
Info@thefiresafetysimulator.com  
 
http://www.thefiresafetysimulator.com 
 
Info@juniorfirefighterpromotions.com 
 
http://www.juniorfirefighterpromotions.com  
 
The Fire Safety Simulator  
US Patent # 10,522,051 
 
YouTube site  JFP3441 
 
Facebook.com/JuniorFirefighterPromotionsLLC 

































Legal Notice - Request for Conditional Use, Multi-Family Dwelling, 115 S Third Street 
 
 
Publish twice, weeks of April 15 & 22, 2024 
Affidavit Requested 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

Thad Beversdorf is requesting a conditional use permit to remodel a structure to house a multi-family 
housing development at 115 S. Third Street, Eagle River, computer number 221-660-02, in accordance 
with Chapter 106, Article VI, Division 5, Sec 106-414 Uses permitted by conditional grant, (1) Multi-
Family Dwellings (3 or more units), and (2) Mixed use developments not qualifying as being permitted 
by right. The property, zoned as Office Residential, is described as: LOT 2 18CS131 LOTS 7-14 BLK 1 
ORIGINAL PLAT EAGLE RIVER PRT NW NE. Complete legal in tax roll. 

The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle 
River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. 
Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  
Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL 
BE PRESENT. 
 
 



 
 

Office of Zoning and Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriver.govoffice2.com/ 

 
          April 15, 2024 
 
 
«Name» 
«Address» 
«City» 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam -  

Thad Beversdorf is requesting a conditional use permit to remodel a structure to house a multi-
family housing development at 115 S. Third Street, Eagle River, computer number 221-660-02, in 
accordance with Chapter 106, Article VI, Division 5, Sec 106-414 Uses permitted by conditional 
grant, (1) Multi-Family Dwellings (3 or more units), and (2) Mixed use developments not qualifying 
as being permitted by right. The property, zoned as Office Residential, is described as: LOT 2 
18CS131 LOTS 7-14 BLK 1 ORIGINAL PLAT EAGLE RIVER PRT NW NE. Complete legal in tax roll. 

The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, 
Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City 
Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email 
rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Robin Ginner 
City Administrator 
 






	2024.5.2 Planning Commission Agenda
	3-7-24 Planning Commissin Mtg Minutes
	Rotary Square Railings Email
	Rotary Square - 2024-04-17 Railings Rev 01
	application
	Blank Page

	VCNR Notice of Public Hearing - 2024.5.2 - Multi Family Dwelling 115 S Third
	Letter - Conditional Use Multi Family Dwelling 115 S Third
	Owner_1_2
	Owner_2_2
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



